From:

Jillian D'Urso

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 9:42 AM

To: State Development

Cc: Guy Boggs

Subject: CM: Post-mining land use inquiry - CRC TiME research

Good morning,

As noted, the Cooperative Research Centre for Transformations in Mining Economies (CRC TiME) is the world’s only
dedicated research organisation focused on mine closure and post-mine transitions.

Since 2020, we have commissioned a range of work that may be of interest to the Committee, including:

Post-mining land uses, a review of post-mining land uses, including barriers to repurposing. It also includes
11 case studies in Australia.

Post-mining land uses: A literature review, which reviews published work on repurposing of mine sites in
Australia and globally.

Understanding stakeholder values in post-mining economies: A literature review

Collaborative planning for people navigated mine land transition: progress in Australia’s Latrobe Valley
(includes a collaborative planning approach of interest)

Regional development aspirations for the Latrobe Valley and Gippsland

Enabling mine closure and transitions: Opportunities for Australian industry. The report identified significant
economic potential for local, regional and Australian enterprises delivering mine closure solutions
equipment, technology and services, including facilitating repurposing of mined land.

Kind regards

Jillian

Jillian D’Urso
External Relations and Impact Director

Tarntanya | Adelaide

We acknowledge the traditional custodians across all
the lands on which we live and work, and we pay our
respects to Elders both past and present.
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